#### **CITY OF SHEBOYGAN**

# LICENSING, HEARINGS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

## Wednesday, August 10, 2022

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:** Chair Alderperson Barb Felde, Vice Chair Alderperson Betty Ackley, Alderperson Joseph Heidemann

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS EXCUSED:** Alderperson Dean Dekker, Alderperson Amanda Salazar

**STAFF/OFFICIALS PRESENT:** City Attorney Charles Adams, Police Chief Christopher Domagalski, Fire Chief Eric Montellano, Paralegal Kathy Hoffman

**OTHERS PRESENT:** Dave Felde

## **OPENING OF MEETING**

1. Call to Order

Chair Alderperson Barb Felde called the meeting to order at 4:15 PM.

- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Introduction of Committee members, staff and guests

### **MINUTES**

5. Approval of Minutes

MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JULY 27, 2022.

Motion made by Alderperson Heidemann, seconded by Vice Chair Ackley. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

#### ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

6. Res. No. 48-22-23 (8-1-22) A Resolution establishing a rotational dispatch contract for emergency securement and board-up after fire incidents.

Chief Montellano explained the rotational call list for restoration companies and answered questions from the Committee.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT RES. NO. 48-22-23.

Motion made by Vice Chair Ackley, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

7. Gen. Ord. No. 8-22-23 (8-1-22) An Ordinance expanding the Disorderly Conduct Ordinance so as to prohibit harassment of an individual on the basis of their status as an election official and requiring an increased forfeiture for violations of this nature, and clarifying that disorderly conduct may include harassment by the use of telecommunication devices.

City Attorney Adams reviewed the ordinance and answered questions from the Committee.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT GEN. ORD. NO. 8-22-23.

Motion made by Alderperson Heidemann, seconded by Vice Chair Ackley. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

8. Beverage Operator's License [RENEW] App. No. 7570 (Juan D. Coronado) - HEARING REGARDING NON-RENEWAL OF LICENSE.

Juan D. Coronado failed to appear before the Committee.

MOTION TO UPHOLD THE DECISION TO DENY RENEWAL OF BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSE NO. 7570 HELD BY JUAN D. CORONADO DUE TO HIS RECORD OF VIOLATIONS RELATED TO THE LICENSED ACTIVITY, HIS HISTORY AS A HABITUAL LAW OFFENDER, AND HIS FAILURE TO COOPERATE WITH STAFF FOR THE COMMITTEE.

Motion made by Vice Chair Ackley, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

9. R. O. No. 42-22-23 (7-18-22) by City Clerk submitting various license applications: Class "B" Beer Lic. App. No. 3519 (Lupita's Mexican Store LLC).

MOTION TO APPROVE CLASS "B" BEER LIC. APP. NO. 3519 (LUPITA'S MEXICAN STORE LLC).

Motion made by Alderperson Heidemann, seconded by Vice Chair Ackley. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

10. R. O. No. 51-22-23 (8-1-22) by City Clerk submitting various license applications.

MOTION TO APPROVE THE APPLICATIONS ON R.O. NO. 51-22-23. Motion made by Vice Chair Ackley, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.

11. Update regarding Alcohol Beverage License No. 2301 (One More Time, LLC - MOJO) - DISCUSSION ONLY

City Attorney Adams discussed the status of the Petition for Writ of Certiorari filed in Sheboygan Circuit Court by One More Time, LLC (Case No. 22CV377).

# **NEXT MEETING DATE**

12. The next committee meeting is scheduled to be held on August 24, 2022 at 4:15 p.m.

## **ADJOURN**

13. Motion to adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 4:42 PM.

Motion made by Vice Chair Ackley, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Heidemann.